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Mandy Wilson 

From: Gill Lindsay 

Sent: 13 May 2008 22:35 

To: Fitchie, Andrew; graeme.bissett@tie.ltd.uk; Willie Gallagher 

Cc: Hoshal, Nikki 

Subject: RE: LGA Letter 

Andrew 

Thanks. Just received after our call. Have printed, signed and will leave at our reception again which is open 
24 hours. Main doors will be shut later but caller can attract attention of security and they will open door . 

Gill 

From: Hoshal, Nikki [mailto:Nikki.Hoshal@dlapiper.com] On Behalf Of Fltchie, Andrew 
Sent: 13 May 2008 21:44 
To: Gill Lindsay; graeme.bissett@tie.ltd.uk; Willie Gallagher 
Cc: Hoshal, Nikki 
subject: LGA Letter 

Gill, 

Here is the letter as discussed. Please can you issue it and PDF it to Nikki and myself tonight 

As mentioned on the phone, there is no guarantee that this letter will take away BBS's inchoate concern. lain 
Laing has explained that they are taking counsel's opinion, expect to have this later tonight but are in any 
event carrying out our own analysis. Why this was not done a year ago I do not know. 

Kind regards 

Andrew Fltchle 
Partner, Finance & Projects 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP 
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~ Please consider the environment before printing my email 

ReduceRe-useRecycle - From May 1 to May 9, OLA Piper offices around the world are participating in a camp. 
Click here for more information. Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP . 

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended r 

Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any respon 
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